Christopher J. Gagliastro, MCPPO - Purchasing Director

w 0 RG ESTER 455 Main Street, Room 201, Worcester, MA 01608
P | 508-799-1220

purchasing@worcesterma.gov

E
3
2

Yo,

:‘?;”W“i The Clty Of Administration & Finance — Purchasing Division

October 3, 2025

To All Bidders:

Subject: Bid No. CR-8557-J6 — Drain Cleaning Services / WPS
ADDENDUM NO. 2

To Whom It May Concern:

With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request.

Questions received by this office and responses from The City:

1. What are the range of piper diameters?
a. 2”to 6+”

2. Can you please confirm that the scope of work involves cleaning stormwater
drainage mainline and CB lateral pipes?
a. No, it does not.

3. Does this work involve cleaning lines within the building and or any plumbing
fixtures/appurtenances?

a. Yes, it does.

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged.

Very truly yours,

Jerry Kucera
Buyer
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